

Table of Contents

Workflow Team Meeting - May 1.....	1
Vidyo Link.....	1
Attending.....	1
Personel.....	1
News.....	1
Adli's notes.....	1
Agent Issues.....	1
Site issues.....	1
Workflow Issues.....	1
Andrew's questions.....	2

Workflow Team Meeting - May 1

Vidyo Link [↗](#)

Attending

Personel

April 24 -> May 1	Adli
May 8 --> May 15	Jasper

- Luis is Back!
- Julian will be on vacation from 16-May to 18-May and 26 to 27 May
- Please fill vacations plans for July/August for CSA14 campaign:
<https://twiki.cern.ch/twiki/bin/viewauth/CMS/CompOpsPlanningVacationSummer2014>
 - ◆ (Or tell Oli | CW | CP)

News

- Couch Rotation problems
 - ◆ The couch rotation began Last Friday and was supposed to cause ~1 day of monitoring issues. We are now on day 6 of no monitoring and no way to shove things along
 - ◆ once we are out of crisis mode we need to discuss couch rotation. What happened? How can we prevent this in the future
 - ◆ workarounds if this happen

Adli's notes

Agent Issues

- 235 - where are we with this machine?
 - ◆ we think we know what the problem was, and it was an agent issue, we need to redo the agent
 - ◆ next to be redeployed (as soon as it is drained) - 1 job left and clean db, redeployed tomorrow (hopefully)
 - ◆ Two weeks to drain!
- 216 - behaving ok now
- cmsrv98 and 112: behaving ok now?
- Why we cannot abort workflows?: 14292 [↗](#)
 - ◆ We can now! patch applied to cmsweb.

Site issues

Workflow Issues

- Upgrade WF's:
 - ◆ MonteCarlo:
 - ◇ Workflows stuck in acquired:
<https://cmslogbook.cern.ch/elog/Workflow+processing/14378> [↗](#)

- Redigi's/ReReco's
- MonteCarlo's

Andrew's questions

- Andrew is not available till 15/May. Alan is running ReVals for now

-- JenniferAdelmanMcCarthy - 07 May 2014

This topic: CMSPublic > WorkflowTeamMeeting20140508

Topic revision: r2 - 2014-05-08 - JulianBadillo



Copyright &© 2008-2021 by the contributing authors. All material on this collaboration platform is the property of the contributing authors.
or Ideas, requests, problems regarding TWiki? use [Discourse](#) or [Send feedback](#)